Jasmine Cuenco

From: Yolanda Huang

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:33 PM

To: Department 23

Cc: Anthony Ashe; Chris Sansoe

Subject: Fwd: FBA Event: Judging Implicit Bias In The Courts

Dear Dept. 23,
Given that defendant Vargas has a Racial Justice Act motion pending, I'm simply informing the court of this CLE
information | received from the Northern District.

Yolanda Huang, Esq.

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the
review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
return it to the sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Northern District Public Outreach_

Date: Wed, May 26, 2021 at 8:22 PM
Subject: FBA Event: Judging Implicit Bias In The Courts
To:

Zoom Webinar Event: Judging Implicit Bias In The Courts
Tuesday, June 15 | 4:30 PM - 6:00 PM (via Zoom)

Co-Sponsored by:
The Federal Bar Association, Northern District of CA Chapter
The American Jewish Committee

Legal discourse on implicit bias has changed the way scholars and citizens think about race in the
justice system. Ever-growing scholarship has identified, confronted, and sought to address how
implicit bias operates in nearly every criminal justice context. This Webinar discussion will explore
empirical research about negative implicit bias and how it manifests in judicial decision-making,
even against the so-called “privileged minorities” of Asians and Jews.



Moderator:

HON. BERNICE B. DONALD
Circuit Judge, Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals

Panelists:

PROFESSOR JUSTIN D. LEVINSON
Professor of Law, University of Hawaii William S. Richardson School of Law

HON. MARK BENNETT
Director, Institute for Justice Reform & Innovation,
Drake University Law School, District Judge, Northern District of lowa (Ret.)

HON. ELIZABETH LEE
Superior Court Judge, San Mateo County, California
Registration:

Register Online at: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN BWbu iOFRXxGOSn3MKNL79Q

Registration is complimentary for both FBA Members & Non-Members. MCLE credit pending (1.5
hours in Recognition and Elimination of Bias).

If you have any questions regarding this program, please contact Randy Sue Pollock, Vice
President-Oakland, Northern District of CA Chapter, FBA at





